UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

REGION |
631 PARK AVENUE
KING OF PRUSSIA, PENNSYLVANIA 19406

AUG 6 1980

Docket No. 50-293
IAL No. 80-26

Boston Edison Company M/C Nuclear

ATTN: Mr. G. Carl Andognini, Manager
Nuclear Operations Department

800 Boylston Street

Boston, Massachusetts 02199

Gentlemen:

This refers to the telephone conversation between yon and Mr. E. J. Brunner of
this office on August 5, 1980, regarding testing of the 'D' Safety Relief Valve
(SRV) at Pilgrim Nuclear Power Station, Unit 1.

With regard to the matters discussed, we understand that you will take the
following actions:

1. Perform Surveillance Testing to demonstrate the ability of 'D' SRV to open
on demand at normal operating pressure. This test will be performed prior
to 11:59 PM, August 6, 1980.

2. Continue trouble shooting to determine the cause of the previous failures
of 'D' SRV to open or demand.

3. Perform additional Surveillance Testing on 'D' SRV at normal operating
pressure following any work on the SRV control system.

If our understanding of your planned actions as described above is not in
accordance with the actual plans and actions being implemented, please contact
this office by telephone and in writing within 24 hours.

Sincerely,
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Boyce H. Grier
Director

cc:
P. J. McGuire, Pilarim Station Manager

8009120101



